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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 March 2025 4:39 PM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF:  24/24/24/VC05/030045    ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ5299P & 

GBK4324H ON 17/10/2024  ***LKK Ref: CD/LPC24100348/Rma3

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Daphne, 
 
You have our mandate to settle as follow. 
 
Cost of repair $13,097.22 
Loss of use $643.20 
GIA fee $2.18 
Total $ 13,742.60 

 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Eric Woo 
Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 28 February 2025 9:48 am 
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ERICWOO@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 


